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MEMORANDUM
To: Donna E. Shalala, President

From: Richard L. Williamson //‘;;7%}/ ////LI‘.:/ Y

Chair, Faculty Senate
Date: May 13, 2010

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2009-32(B) — Disestablish the Rosenstiel School of
Marine and Atmospheric Science Noble Gas Isotope Lab Center

On April 21, 2010 the Senate voted to disestablish the Rosenstiel School of Marine and
Atmospheric Science Noble Gas Isotope Lab Center since it is no longer active.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.
RW/rh

Enclosure
ce: Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost

David Birnbach, Vice Provost for Faculty Affairs
Roni Avissar, Dean, Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science
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CAPSULE:  Faculty Senate Legislation #2009-32(B) — Disestablish the Rosenstiel School of
Marine and Atmospheric Science Noble Gas Isotope Lab Center

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE
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(President’s Signature)
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OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: Dé"}‘}/"\' Kerdr / N SSHE

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):
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